

Ramzi A M Matar

Lecturer at MIS Department, Alaqsa University- Gaza, Palestine

+972598901086 | ra.matar@alaqsa.edu.ps | Alaqsa University, P.O.Box: 4051, Gaza, Palestine

Summary

I am a software developer. I have a strong passion for software development, web development, system analysis and design, Database analysis and design and open technologies. I have been in this industry for close to 11 years now and I have gained so much experience. I have a proven track record of successful projects. I am capable of working independently and I do this well with a distributed team. Currently, I am a lecturer at MIS Department and the director of e-Portal department at AlAqsa University . I have a master degree in Information Technology , awarded in 2015 from Islamic University- Gaza. I have an interest in pursuing PhD in Management Information Systems, my main research interests are in Data Mining, Information Retrieval, Machine Learning, Artificial Intelligence, Expert Systems, and Network and Data Security.

Publications

Ramzi A. Matar and Tawfiq S. Barhoom. "Network Intrusion Detection Using One-Class Classification Based on Standard Deviation of Service's Normal Behavior", Master Thesis, 2015.

Tawfiq S. Barhoom and Ramzi A. Matar. "Network Intrusion Detection Using Semi Supervised Learning Based on Normal Behaviours Standard Deviation", 2015

Experience

Lecturer, Alaqsa University, Gaza, Palestine	10/2015 - till now
Director of ePortal Department, Alaqsa University, Gaza, Palestine	03/2013 - 10/2015
Head of System Analysis Department, Alaqsa University, Gaza, Palestine	11/2009 - 02/2012
Head of Information System Department, Alaqsa University, Gaza, Palestine	06/2006 - 11/2009
Computer Programmer, Alaqsa University, Gaza, Palestine	10/2005 - 06/2006

During these years, We've developed many systems like the financial system, registration system, Student affairs system, Library system, Academic system, Student ePortal, Lecturer ePortal, Moodle, Employees pages sites, Online students applications, etc...

Education

MSc. in Information Technology, The Islamic University of Gaza, GPA 93%	Sep 2013-Sep 2015
BSc. in Computer Engineering, The Islamic University of Gaza, Major GPA: 77.24%	Sep 1999-Jan 2004
High school, Gaza, Palestine, AVG 88.1%	Sep 1998-Jul 1999

Training & General Education

Attended German language course in Volkshochschule, Clausthal-Zellerfeld, Germany.	02/2012 - 08/2012
Red Hat Certified Technician (RHCT) and Engineer (RHCE)	08/2009 - 11/2009
Participated in a 25 hr workshop titled " Management Information System" (MIS).	11/2008 - 12/2008
Oracle 10g Database Administrator DBA, OCP degree	06/2008 - 09/2008
Oracle 9i Database Administrator DBA, OCP degree	10/2006 - 01/2007

Professional Skills

JAVA, VisualBasic6, VisualBasic.net, Visual C#.net, Assembly, Oracle developer 6i.AJAX, PHP, ASP.net, JAVASCRIPT, HTML5, jQuery, CSS3, JSON, XML, Web services.

Speaking Languages

Arabic: Native.

English: Very Good for presentation and communication.

Germany: Good for presentation and communication